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MEMORANDUNM
DATE: April 12,2007
TO: Zonming Administrator
FROM: Michael . Baron

SUBJECT: P06-0032-Thomne Parcel Map

Prior to the scheduled Zoning Administrator hearing some changes to the project were requested
by the npplicant and staff. Changes arc as lollows:

. Design waiver #1 is a request to allow an 18 foot on-site road width for aceess from
Jayhawk Drive to all 3 parcels. Ilowever, the applicant has redesigned the project so
only parcels 1 and 3 would be served by the on-site road. which would be considerad
a driveway only serving 2 parcels as noted in Section 15.04.090(J) of the County

Code.

2. Design waiver #2 is a request to allow a reduction of offsite road width from the
encroachment to Deer Valley road to 18 feet without shoulder improvements. The
applicant will provide a 24 foot wide road with 2 foot shoulders.

5. Design waiver 773 is a request 1o make no road improvements to the portion of

Jayhawk Drive along the northern property [rontage. The applicant will develop the
Road to a minimum of 18 feet wide with 2-foot shoulders.

Staff proposes changes to Conditions of Approval and Findings that reflect the applicant’s riew

proposal. ‘Lhere is also an crror in the stafl report regarding the Calilornia Fish and Game Code
Section 711.4 fee. The correct amount is 81.830, including the procassing fee.
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